
           

Jacob Wheeler, Vice-Chair
Sharon Hester, Board Member
Chris Arthur, Board Member
Stephanie Wickware, Board Member
Ernesto Hernandez, Board Member
Lemone Reece, Board Member
Davi Killion, Board Member

Patsy Smith, Director
Ricky Dorsey, Assistant Director

 

 NOTICE OF MEETING
PARKS ADVISORY BOARD

December 7, 2021
12:00 P.M.

 City Council Chambers
504 N. Queen Street

Palestine, Texas
 

 

Zoom Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81840659573?pwd=enN3SHpaWVNNWjFyaDJYN1NmeVZqZz09

Meeting ID: 818 4065 9573
Passcode: 341110
One tap mobile
+13462487799,,81840659573#,,,,*341110# US

Note: when you are joining a Zoom meeting by phone, you can use your phone’s dial pad to enter the commands *6 for toggling
mute/unmute and *9 to “raise your hand.” Learn more here.

Follow us live at facebook.com/palestinetx/

           

A. CALL TO ORDER
 

  

B. PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS
 

  

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Any citizen wishing to speak during public comments regarding an item on or off the agenda
may do so during this section of the agenda. All comments must be no more than five
minutes in length. Any comments regarding items, not on the posted agenda may not be
discussed or responded to by the Board. Members of the public may join via Zoom or in
person.
 

  

D. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES
 

  

E. DIRECTOR'S REPORT   

1. October Monthly Report
 

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. Consider approval of minutes from October 5, 2021, Parks Advisory Board meeting.
 

G. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   

1. Discussion and possible action regarding electing a Chair. 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding rules and regulations for the new Dog Park. 
3. Discussion and possible action regarding amending the Pool and Spa Safety Ordinance related

to Registered Pool Operator.
 

H. ADJOURNMENT
 

  

I certify that the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the main entrance to

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81840659573?pwd=enN3SHpaWVNNWjFyaDJYN1NmeVZqZz09
http://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663-Joining-a-meeting-by-phone
http://www.facebook.com/palestinetx/


I certify that the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the main entrance to
City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, in compliance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code on Thursday, December 3, 2021, before 2:00 p.m.

April Jackson, City Secretary 
 
 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)
PERSONS IN NEED OF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHALL, CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE VIA EMAIL AT cmadmin@palestine-tx.org or
903-731-8414.

mailto:therrera@palestine-tx.org


Agenda Date: 12/07/2021
To: Parks Advisory Board Agenda Item
From: April Jackson, Asst. City Secretary
Agenda Item: October Monthly Report
Date Submitted: 10/26/2021

SUMMARY:
Directors Monthly Report for October

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
None

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Oct Monthly 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

City of Palestine 
Parks and Recreation Department 

October 2021 
 

Overview  
 

The Parks and Recreation Department incorporates the following divisions. 
   

                              Parks 
                              Cemeteries 
                              Lakes           

                                                               
The department includes 6 full time employees and 3 part-time, 5 Seasonal (Summer 

Months Only).   The division oversees 38 individual locations totaling 400 acres that is 
mowed and weedeated. We also clean 12 park restrooms daily M-F and handle all trash 
detail in the parks, cemeteries and Lakes including downtown.  

 
Administration 

 

• Prepare Timesheets for payroll x 2 

• Sign and turn in invoices as needed throughout month 

• Prepared Parks Agenda for Parks Board Meeting Oct. 5, 2021 

• Attend Parks Board Meeting Oct. 5, 2021 

• Attended couple senior staff Oct. 5, 2021 

• Met with Mary Raum to confirm flag pole being fixed Reagan Park, was then 

asked to deliver 15 round tables and 50 white chairs to venue by Texas Theater 
on Oct. 15 

• Met with Facility Maint. Worker and asked him to work on display case that fell at 
City Hall to fix glass with plexi glass and remount to wall 

• Delivered barricades to Larry Street Park and Gardner Drive at Fitzhugh for NNO 
block parties 

• Took two pop up tents over to Public Works so they can use for this weekends 

clean up day 

• Did 3 interviews for 1 part time positions within Parks Division 

• Began working on filling in cracks that have developed on tennis courts once 
again to try and get court to last another year 

• Asst. Director went to Buffalo to pickup lift for Facility Maint to use to fix rope on 
flag pole at Reagan Park and took back same day 

• Met with Andrew in Finance on getting auction items listed for next Council 

Meeting so that room can be made in warehouse for upcoming move of Library  



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

• Ordered new LED solar lights to be mounted to poles in Reagan Park with 
Authorization from City Manager 

• Ordered new LED solar light for flag pole at Reagan Park 

• Met with Dawayne Walters with Empire Paper on using their buyboard products 

for future needs of the City 

• Attended City Council Meeting 10-11-21 

• Met with Jason Shelton regarding possible testing of water at Splash Pad  

• Began making agility course with swim noodles for Heritage Festival for Parks 

Division 

• Met with Lisa on Personnel Matter 

• Met Parks guys at Reagan Park to put together agility course for Heri tage 
Festival 

• Attended Senior Staff Meeting 

• Met with Heather Chancellor with Chamber to figure out barricades for Hot 
Pepper Festival 

• Began setting out moveable barricades for Hot Pepper Festival 

• Put out Bathroom Banners for Hot Pepper Festival 

• Helped two of Parks Employees to put out water barricades for Hot Pepper 
Festival 

• Helped Two of Parks Employees to put out crowd barricades for Hot Pepper 

• Helped to put out blue trash cans around downtown area for Hot Pepper  

• Delivered 3 boxes of clear trash bags to Chamber for Hot Pepper 

• Took down 6 Heritage Festival Signs from around town 

• Met with Melissa Fermin regarding PISD swim team using City Pool till end of 

October 

• Took down bathroom banners from Hot Pepper Festival 

• Took down moveable barricades from Hot Pepper Festival 

• Took down Hot Pepper Festival banners 

• Delivered 1 Hot Pepper Sign to Chamber and threw rest away 

• Met with Heather Chancellor at Chamber and began working on setup for 

Dogwood Festival 

• Spoke to Commander Brian Austin with American Legion about needing cones 

for two trucks for Veterans Parade and possible cones and barricades for drive 
through at Knights of Columbus Hall for Breakfast 

• Spoke to the Mayor in regards to a park in the Westwood area and the City and 

school having a maintenance agreement 

• Bought lunch for the Streets and Utility guys to show appreciation on cleaning of 

creek Steven Bennett Park 

• Met with PISD school and helped get them two pallets of water for Southside 

School due to water leak 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

• Met with Andrew on Online Auction 

• Fixed two water spigots downtown for Hot Pepper Festival 

• Attempted to clean graffiti from concrete caboose at Museum Reagan Park 

• Met with Kevin with Kraftsman and getting splash pad winterized and leaks 

repaired 

• Took photos of boardwalk that has broken handrails at Steven Bennett park on 

small holding pond 

• Researched which parks need to go before voters to do away with as per Council 

meeting on 10-25-21 

• Met with L & M Cleaning and scheduled floors for the Month of December 

• Spoke to David Dougan regarding tombstone and burial for his brother at City 
Cemetery 
 

 
Goals: To place ADA equipment in all major parks. 

  
Parks 

• Put fall surface Larry Street Park (LONG TERM GOAL) 

• PUT IN FALL SURFACE REAGAN PARK (Need to order new budget 
year) 

• ORDER NEW BARRIERS AROUND PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 
CALHOUN (LONG TERM) 

• PLACE NEW FALL SURFACE, CALHOUN, AND WILLIE MYERS 
 

Lakes 

• Begin to setup Community Service hours for cleanup at lakes to make for 
beautifications  

• Continue to cleanup under brush 

• Mow and weedeat all areas of dams 

• Begin working on clearing trees from back of dams Need Lower, Wolf 
Creek and Blue Lake 

• Work on repairing leaks in 3 of the 4 dams (LONG TERM GOAL) 

• Work on washouts on all 4 dams (LONG TERM GOAL) 

• Work on clearing out fishing areas for Blue Lake so that we can stock with 
trout each year 

  Cemeteries 

• Get volunteer group together and begin cleaning headstones (Still in 
process of working details out) 

• Clean creek area for beautification (Looking to get volunteers on this) 

• Make signs for sections of cemeteries to make it easier for families to find 

loved ones: (LONG TERM GOAL). 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

• Obtained bids to have 4 walls repaired in Old Cemetery (Will get 
volunteers to help complete Will be completed in 2021  

• Spray all cemeteries with a weed killer to allow grass to grow except 
weeds (SHORT TERM GOAL) 

Parks, Cemeteries, Lakes 
 

Future Projects: 
Re place Disc Golf Course signage (Currently getting new Designs and working with 
local church) 

Put up solar powered outdoor lights at Basketball court Greens Park (Will look at 2022) 
Restripe lines on Basketball court Green’s Park (SHORT TERM GOAL) 

Tear out drive area at Willie Meyers Parks by pavilion and put up ballers around park 
area (WINTER 2022) 
Fill in cracks on Tennis courts (IN PROGRESS) 

Get engineer to create new playground area at Larry Street, walkway at Steven 
Bennett, and fix flooding issue Reagan Park (IN PROGRESS) 

 
PARKS MONTHLY REPORT OCTOBER 2021 

LOCATIONS MOWED 

Calhoun Park x 1 Greens Park x 1 

Crestline x 1 Fitzhugh x 1 

Gateways x 2 Fire Station 4 x 2 

Farmers Market x 2 City Barn x 1 

Wall of Honor x 2 Carnagie x 2 

PD Impound Yard x 1 Larry Street x 2 

Blue Lake x 1 Phillips Parks x 2 

Lorraine x 2 Reagan Park x 2 

Mitchell Campbell x 2 Spring Street x 1 

Athletic Complex x 1 Visitor Center x 2 

Steven Bennet x 1 TDCJ Monument x 2 

Tiffany x 1 Statue Park x 2 

Willie Myers x 1 Wolf Creek Lake x 2 

City Hall/PD x 1 Blue Lake x 1 

Public Works Building x 2 Lower Lake x 1 

Veterans Park x 2 Upper Lake x 1 

City Cemetery x 2 Easthill Cemetery x 2 

Memorial Cemetery x 2  

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
PROJECTS COMPLETED 

Cut up fallen tree Upper Lake  Picked up fallen tree Limbs Reagan Park  

Filled in sunken graves City Cemetery Helped to move and setup agility course at 

Reagan Park 

Moved tables and chairs to Reagan Park for 
Heritage Festival 

Cleaned and picked up trash Reagan Park for 
Heritage Festival 

Cleaned and maintained bathrooms during 

Heritage Festival Reagan Park 

Picked up agility course and brought back to 

warehouse from Reagan Park 

Picked up table and chairs from Reagan park 
and brought back to warehouse 

Helped to work parade for Hot Pepper 
Festival 

Trimmed low limbs on Spring Street to get 

ready for putting up Christmas Lights 

Mowed lot in between City Cemetery and 

Easthill Cemetery 

  

 
 

 
 
 

MAJOR ISSUES WHERE CONTRACTORS USED 

None  

 
 

 
 
 

SAFETY ISSUES 
 

Staff 0 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Rentals and Special Events 
Rentals: 

 

 
Facility  

 
Number of Rentals 

 

Parks Pavilions 

 

6 

Pavilion Non-Payment/Cancelled 2 

 
Athletic Fields (Mitchell Campbell/Calhoun) 

 
0 

 

Total Rentals Paid 

 

4 

Refunds Given 0 

 
Total Revenue Collected 

 
$160 

 

Activities: 
All of Reagan Park reserved for Heritage Festival weekend of October 16 th and 17th, 

2021 
 
Special Events 

 
 

 

Calls Coming into Office 
 

5 Emails for pavilion rentals 
2 Phone calls pavilion rentals 

0 Return Calls from contractors on issues within City Parks/Facilities 
17 Internal calls from other departments  

5 Calls complaints sunken graves Cemetery 
9 Calls Facility Maint. Calls 

15 Calls Misc.  
3 Complaint calls (Cemeteries, Parks) 

9 Hot Pepper Calls 
 

Total Calls: 65 
 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Facility Maintenance Projects Completed October 
 

Made contact with J&K and Peace of 

Mind for bid on flag pole lights Reagan 
Park 

Spoke with Mary regarding check 

received by City for damage caused by 
kids breaking windows museum  

Took 42 rolls trash bags to City Hall and 

filled trash bag holder 

Moved chairs from Library to warehouse 

storage 

Put new rope up on flag pole Reagan 
Park 

Met with Mikes LockSmith and rekeyed 
doors Museum and asked people of 

museum to leave property 

Took Sexual Harassment Course through 
City as mandatory training  

Took American and Texas flag to Mary 
for Heritage Festival 

Made contact with Kallie and got her 

supplies for City Hall  

Found VCT tiles to put down in John 

Elrods office in Public Works 

Too Additional 40 rolls trash bags to City 
Hall 

Took out glass from bulletin board that fell 
at City hall replaced with plexi glass 

Patched holes in wall City hall where 
bulletin board fell painted wall and rehung 

board  

Fixed another leaking spigot at City 
Cemetery 

Fixed Disc golf goal at Green’s Park Replaced 7 bulbs in PD evidence room at 
warehouse  

Mended fence between Mitchell Campbell 

and warehouse that was old cut  

Took trailer load of broken chairs to dump 

and cleaned out upper storage area of 
warehouse 

Went to library and obtained more items 

to put into auction 

Met with empire paper and Director on 

products they had for sale 

Replaced 17 light bulbs out throughout 
PD Station  

Replaced soap dispensers at Public 
Works 

Ordered new uniforms and caps from 

Great American T-shirt 

Put sheets of plywood back over doors at 

Calhoun Park bathrooms 

Cut some pipe for agility course for parks  Replaced fencing at Wolf Creek Dam due 
to people climbing over 

Unloaded 3 pallets of trash bags into 
storage for City hall 

Took Additional 21 boxes of bags to City 
Hall 

Met with Dunnright flooring to have VCT 
tiles installed at Public Works Building #2 

Began typing up RFP for roof 
replacement for Firestation 1 

Mounted a tv for Mary at Visitor Center 
for security system  

Loaded and unloaded 20 round tables 
and 50 chairs to event center downtown  

Helped to load tables and chairs for 

Heritage Festival 

Helped setup tables and chairs and check 

trash for festival throughout day 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Unclogged line at Firestation 2 after 
running 100’ line  

Hung new soap dispenser at Fire Station 
2 in kitchen area 

Hung up two new paper towel dispensers 

in both bathrooms City Hall both 
touchless 

Put two new air freshners in restrooms 

City Hall 

Replaced light bulb front entrance of 
warehouse 

Met with Rotary and 1 other lady who had 
items to pickup from Museum 

Found standing water in HVAC system 

public works causing bad smell 

Met with Fire Chief over RFP on Fire 

Station 1  

Met with City Manager on roofs to be 
replaced 

Assisted with cleaning up pond area by 
walk way Steven Bennett 

Moved table and chairs to Farmers 

Market for Hot Pepper Festival 

Helped move items from scrap pile out 

back 

Took chair dolly back to Library and 
picked up more items to be put in auction 

Put new rope on flag pole Veteran’s Park 

Took task towels to waste water 

treatment plant 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
Clearing of Wells Creek Steven Bennett Park 

 

 
 

Clearing of Wells Creek Steven Bennett Park  
 

 
 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Wells Creek Clearing Continued 
 

 
 

 

Wells Creek Cleaning  
 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Wells Creek 
 

 
 

Broken and New Spigots Downtown Area 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Spigots Downtown Area 
 

 

 
 

Graffiti Caboose Reagan Park 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Mowed Field Between City and Easthill Cemetery 
 

 

 
 

Second View Mowed Field Easthill and City Cemetery 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Broken Handrail Boardwalk Steven Bennett 
 

 
 

Handrails Steven Bennett Boardwalk 

 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Flower Beds City Hall Before Mulch 
 

 
 

Flower Bed Before 2nd Picture 

 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Flower Bed After Mulch 
 

 
 

 
Flower Bed After 2nd Picture 

 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Flower Bed 3rd Picture 
 

 
 

 
Cleanup of Blue Lake Shoreline 

 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Cleanup of Blue Lake 
 

 
 

 
Cleanup Blue Lake 

 

 
 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Photos of Agility Course Parks Heritage Festival 
 

 
 

 
 

Agility Course Parks 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Agility Course Parks 
 

 
 
 

 
Agility Course Parks 

 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Agility Course Parks 
 

 
 

 

Agility Course Parks 
 

 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 



Agenda Date: 12/07/2021
To: Parks Advisory Board Agenda Item
From: April Jackson, Asst. City Secretary
Agenda Item: Meeting Minutes October 5, 2021
Date Submitted: 10/21/2021

SUMMARY:
Approval of Minutes 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Consider approval of minutes from October 5, 2021, Parks Advisory Board meeting

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
PAB Minutes 10-05-2021 



Draft Minutes of the Parks Advisory Board Meeting of October 5, 2021 

Page 1 of 2 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF ANDERSON  § 
CITY OF PALESTINE  § 
 
The Parks Advisory Board of the City of Palestine convened in a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, October 5, 
2021, at 12:00 p.m., in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, with the 
following people present: Vice-Chair Jacob Wheeler; Board Members, Chris Arthur, Stephanie Wickware, and 
Lemone Reece. 
 
Staff present: Parks & Rec. Director Patsy Smith, Parks & Rec. Asst. Director Ricky Dorsey, and City Secretary 
April Jackson.  
 
Others present: _____. 
 
Board Members Sharon Hester, Ernesto Hernandez, and Davi Killion were absent.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
With a quorum present, Vice-Chair Jacob Wheeler called the meeting to order at 5:10 p.m. 
 
PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no proposed changes. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were none.  
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES 
There were none.  
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Director Smith presented monthly reports for September 2021. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Board Member Lemone Reece made a motion, seconded by Board Member Stephanie Wickware to approve 
minutes from September 7, 2021, meeting as presented. Upon vote, motion carried unanimously 4-0. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding electing a Chair. 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Patsy Smith provided the board with the opportunity to elect a new 
chairperson for the Parks Advisory Board.  The board decided to table this discussion until the next 
meeting. 
 
Board Member Chris Arthur made a motion to table the discussion until the next meeting, seconded by 
Board Member Lemone Reece. Upon vote, motion carried 4-0.  
 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding date and time for future Parks Advisory Board meetings. 
 
The board agreed to keep the future Parks Advisory Board meetings at 12:00 p.m. instead of 5:00 p.m. 
 
Board Member Stephanie Wickware made a motion to have the Parks Advisory Board meetings at noon, 
seconded by Board Member Chris Arthur. Upon vote, motion carried 4-0.  
 
3. Discussion and possible action regarding rules and regulations for the new Dog Park.  
 



Draft Minutes of the Parks Advisory Board Meeting of October 5, 2021 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Ms. Smith discussed the new rules and regulations for the new dog park. The board decided to table the 
discussion until the next meeting, so that all board members have sufficient time to review information 
provided prior to voting.  
 
Board Member Chris Arthur made a motion to table the discussion until the next meeting, seconded by 
Board Member Stephanie Wickware. Upon vote, motion carried 4-0.  
 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding amending the Pool and Spa Safety Ordinance related to 

Registered Pool Operator 
 
Ms. Smith discussed changes to the ordinance for the City of Palestine Swimming Pool and Spa Code. The 
board agreed to table the discussion until the next meeting, so that all board members have sufficient 
time to review information provided prior to voting.  
 
Board Member Stephanie Wickware made a motion to table the discussion until the next meeting, 
seconded by Board Member Chris Arthur. Upon vote, motion carried 4-0.  

 
ADJOURN 
With no other business to come before the Board, Vice-Chair Jacob Wheeler adjourned the meeting at 5:33 
p.m., meeting was adjourned. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 2ND DAY OF NOVEMBER  2021. 
 
 
             
       Jacob Wheeler, Vice-Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
April Jackson, City Secretary 



Agenda Date: 12/07/2021
To: Parks Advisory Board Agenda Item
From: April Jackson, Asst. City Secretary
Agenda Item: Vote on Chair Person 
Date Submitted: 09/28/2021

SUMMARY:
Discuss and Nominate New Chair Person for Parks Board

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Take vote on New Nominated Chair Person for Parks Board

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:



Agenda Date: 12/07/2021
To: Parks Advisory Board Agenda Item
From: April Jackson, Asst. City Secretary
Agenda Item: Dog Park Rules and Regulations
Date Submitted: 09/28/2021

SUMMARY:
Discuss and take any action on new rules and regulations set forth for new Dog Park to be established at
Reagan Park located at the northeast portion of park by railroad tracks.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
To take action if rules and regulations are good for New Dog Park for City of Palestine.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Dog Park Rules Reg 1 







Agenda Date: 12/07/2021
To: Parks Advisory Board Agenda Item
From: April Jackson, Asst. City Secretary
Agenda Item: Amendment to Pool Ordinance
Date Submitted: 09/29/2021

SUMMARY:
Discuss and go over amendment for current pool ordinance

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Vote and take any action necessary for pool ordinance

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Current Pool Ord 
Amend Pool Ord 




















	Agenda
	AI_2296_October Monthly Report
	       ATT_Oct Monthly
	AI_2297_Meeting Minutes October 5, 2021
	       ATT_PAB Minutes 10-05-2021
	AI_2298_Vote on Chair Person 
	AI_2299_Dog Park Rules and Regulations
	       ATT_Dog Park Rules Reg 1
	AI_2300_Amendment to Pool Ordinance
	       ATT_Current Pool Ord
	       ATT_Amend Pool Ord

